

12-29-54

- (5) Produce the Grayburg-San Andres oil pay from the Monument Pool through the tubing and Queen gas pay from the Monument Pool through the tubing-casing annulus.

e. That the granting of this application for permission to produce the well as a dual completion with gas from the Monument Pool and oil from the Monument Pool is in the interest of conservation and would protect all correlative rights.

f. That the applicant will comply with all rules and regulations of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission to maintain separation of production from the two pay zones.

g. That the manner and method of the proposed dual completion is mechanically feasible and practical.

h. That by copy of this letter of application all offset operators are notified of the proposed dual completion.

Therefore, The Texas Company requests that the Oil Conservation Commission grant permission to the applicant to dually complete the subject well as proposed by this application.

Yours very truly,

THE TEXAS COMPANY, PROD. DEPT.

W. W. Mankin
W. W. Mankin
Petroleum Engineer

WMM-ECH

Copy to: Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Continental Oil Company
Gulf Oil Corporation
Phillips Petroleum Company
Shell Oil Company
Sun Oil Company

✓ New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

(c) Produce the Grayburg-San Andres oil pay from the Monument Pool through the tubing and Green Gas pay from the Monument Pool through the tubing-casing annulus.

d. That the granting of this application for permission to produce the well as a dual completion with gas from the Monument Pool and oil from the Monument Pool is in the interest of conservation and would protect all correlative rights.

e. That the applicant will comply with all rules and regulations of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission to maintain separation of production from the two pay zones.

f. That the manner and method of the proposed dual completion is mechanically feasible and practical.

g. That by copy of this letter of application all oilfield operators are notified of the proposed dual completion.

Therefore, the Texas Company requests that the Oil Conservation Commission grant permission to the applicant to dually complete the subject well as proposed by this application.

Yours very truly,

THE TEXAS COMPANY, INCORPORATED

W. W. Mankin
Petroleum Engineer

WWM-ECM

Copy to:
American Petroleum Corporation
Continental Oil Company
Gulf Oil Corporation
Phillips Petroleum Company
Shell Oil Company
Sun Oil Company

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico